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Bogunovic, N. (HARTZ)

From: Bogunovic, N. (Natalija) <n.bogunovic@amsterdamumc.nl>
Sent: donderdag 30 september 2021 14:44
To: Bogunovic, N. (HARTZ)
Subject: Fwd: Permission for reusing article

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bogunovic, N. (Natalija)" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=55008C98C7844C77B2E009A4E4F3B71F
-N.BOGUNOVIC> 
Date: 15 July 2021 at 08:38:02 CEST 
Subject: Fwd: Permission for reusing article 

  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Journalpermissions <journalpermissions@springernature.com> 
Date: 14 July 2021 at 18:26:08 CEST 
To: "Bogunovic, N. (Natalija)" <n.bogunovic@amsterdamumc.nl> 
Subject: RE: Permission for reusing article 

  
Dear Dr. Bogunovic, 
  
Thank you for your recent Springer Nature permissions request.  
  
Please see the most relevant parts of our author reuse policy below: 
  
As an author, you retain certain non-exclusive rights over the ‘Published Version’ 
for which no permissions are necessary as long as you acknowledge and reference 
the first publication. These include: 
  
To reproduce, or allow a third party to reproduce the Article in whole or in part in 
any printed volume (book or thesis) authored by you. 

  
You may also wish to refer to our 'Reprints and Permissions' FAQs on Springer.com: 
https://www.springernature.com/gp/partners/rights-permissions-third-party-
distribution 
  
Many thanks, 
Bod 
  
Bod Adegboyega 
Permissions Assistant 
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Springer Nature 
4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW, UK 
T +44 (0) 442034263235 
Bod.adegboyega.1@springernature.com 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Bogunovic, N. (Natalija) <n.bogunovic@amsterdamumc.nl>  
Sent: 29 June 2021 13:52 
To: Journalpermissions <journalpermissions@springernature.com> 
Subject: Permission for reusing article 
  

[External - Use Caution]  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
I was recently approached by the Journal of Visual Experiments (JoVE) to author a 
video publication of the method I firstly published in Scientific Reports. I was 
wondering in which way I should properly ask for permission ton reuse the data 
from Springer Nature, and additionally, in which way should I indicate that in the 
JoVE publication? Thank you upfront. 
  
The publication in question is: 
  
Bogunovic, N., Meekel, J.P., Micha, D. et al. Impaired smooth muscle cell 
contractility as a novel concept of abdominal aortic aneurysm pathophysiology. Sci 
Rep 9, 6837 (2019). https://doi.org/10.1038/s41598-019-43322-3 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Natalija Bogunovic 

______________________________________________________ 
VUmc disclaimer : www.vumc.nl/disclaimer 
AMC disclaimer : www.amc.nl/disclaimer 


